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Material at the George W. Bush Presidential Library Pertaining To
Education

Introduction

This list includes the principal files at the George W. Bush Presidential Library that contain
material relating to education that have been processed and are available for research. It is not
definitive, however, and researchers should consult with the Library's archivists about other
potentially useful files.

This guide identifies materials that have been opened for research through systematic processing
or under a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. Check the George W. Bush Presidential
Library website, as it is constantly updated with new finding aids and digitized content. If
records are available via the Digital Library, a link has been provided.

To keyword search digitized content from across the National Archives and Records
Administration, visit the National Archives Catalog. To see material exclusively from the George
W. Bush Presidential Library, perform an Advanced Search selecting George W. Bush
Presidential Library as the Location of Archival Materials.

Preferred Citation for records of the George W. Bush Presidential Library

Type of document; names of sender and recipient, or title of document; date; folder title or White
House Office of Records Management Subject Code and case number; box number; Collection
Title and series/subseries, George W. Bush Presidential Library.

White House Office of Records Management (ORM)

The White House Office of Records Management is responsible for the filing and retrieval of
records created during the incumbent presidential administration. Records are arranged by
subject code and case file ID number according to their general subject matter.

Box #
Subject Files on Education
ED (Education) 1-13
EDO002 (Libraries - Facilities) 13-14
EDO002 (Scholarships/Fellowships/Grants) 14
EDO003 (Teachers/Teaching Methods/Educational Programs) 14-15

Staff Member Office Files (SMOF)

This collection consists of Presidential records from White House Staff Member Office Files
(SMOF), 2001-2009, that served in the Administration of President George W. Bush. Each series
is named after the individual staff member and/or the office where they worked.

Box #
Counsel’s Office, White House
Kavanaugh. Brett — Subject Files
Education Bill — Race 20

Domestic Policy Council

A Presidential Library Administered by the National Archives and Records Administration


https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/records-search?f%5B0%5D=type%3Afoia_request
https://catalog.archives.gov/
https://catalog.archives.gov/advancedsearch
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/white-house-office-records-management/ed-education
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/records-brett-m-kavanaugh/white-house-counsels-office-subject-files

Allen. Claude - Hurricane Katrina Files

Katrina - Education

Allen, Claude - Subject Files

Abstinence Education [Folder 1]

[Abstinence Education] [Folder 2]

After School Programs

Comprehensive Sex Education vs. Authentic Abstinence
Drug Testing Initiative of Department of Education
Education

Education Funding

Education Leaders Council

Education Speech 1

Education Speech 11

Education Speech 111

Facts Re: Department of Education

Fiscal Year 2007 Director's Review - Department of Education 11/02/2005
Fiscal Year 2007 Director's Review - Education and Human
Resources Entitlement 11/23/2005

Head Start - 108th Congress Plans

Head Start - NGA (National Governors Association) [Folder 1]
Head Start - NGA (National Governors Association) [Folder 2] [1]
Head Start - NGA (National Governors Association) [Folder 2] [2]
Head Start — Speeches

Head Start [Folder 1]

Head Start [Folder 2] [1]

Head Start [Folder 2] [2]

Head Start [Folder 3] [1]

Head Start [Folder 3] [2]

[Higher Education - University of Washington]

HECAT (Health Education Curriculum Analysis Tool)
Higher Education [Folder 1] [1]

Higher Education [Folder 1] [2]

Higher Education [Folder 2] [1]

Higher Education [Folder 2] [2]

Homeschooling

NCLB (No Child Left Behind)

[School Choice] [Folder 1]

School Choice [Folder 2]

School Choice / Decision (SCOTUS)

School Discipline

School Prayer

School Safety

Sex Education

Special Education [1]

Special Education [2]

Teacher Issues

Teacher Pay
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https://georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-09/ClaudeAllen_FindingAid-2.pdf
https://georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-09/ClaudeAllen_FindingAid-2.pdf

Welfare/Head Start 28
Bennett, Jessica - Subject Files

[American Enterprise Institute - Articles on Education] 1

[California Public Schools] 3

VHS - Coverage of SchoolResults.org 4

[Department of Education] [1] 4
4
4

[Department of Education] [2]

[Distance Education Demonstration Program]

[District of Columbia Public Schools Facility Master Plan, Final 2001] [Folder 1]
[1] 4
[District of Columbia Public Schools Facility Master Plan, Final 2001] [Folder 1]
[2] 4
[District of Columbia Public Schools Facility Master Plan, Final 2001] [Folder 2]
[1] 4
[District of Columbia Public Schools Facility Master Plan, Final 2001] [Folder 2]
[2]

[Education Budget]

[Education Correspondence]

[Education] [1]

[Education] [2]

[Education Materials from Learning Point Associates]

Education Director's Review

[Hart-Teeter ETS Higher Education Faculty Survey, Study #6980C] [1]
[Hart-Teeter ETS Higher Education Faculty Survey, Study #6980C] [2]
[Hart-Teeter ETS Higher Education Faculty Survey, Study #6980C] [3]
[Individuals with Disabilities Education Act] [2]

[Individuals with Disabilities Education Act] [3]

[Individuals with Disabilities Education Act] [4]

[Jobs and Education]

[News Stories on Education] [1]

[News Stories on Education] [2]

[No Child Left Behind - 52 Plans - A Watershed Moment] [1]

[No Child Left Behind - 52 Plans - A Watershed Moment] [2]

[No Child Left Behind Events and News Coverage] [1]

[No Child Left Behind Events and News Coverage] [2]

[No Child Left Behind Events and News Coverage] [3]

[No Child Left Behind Events and News Coverage] [4]

[No Child Left Behind General Talking Points, 01/02/2004] [1]

[No Child Left Behind General Talking Points, 01/02/2004] [2]

[No Child Left Behind General Talking Points, 01/02/2004] [3]

[No Child Left Behind - Issue Book, 01/02/2004] [1]

[No Child Left Behind - Issue Book, 01/02/2004] [2]

[No Child Left Behind - Issue Book, 01/02/2004] [3]

[No Child Left Behind - Issue Book, 01/02/2004] [4]

[No Child Left Behind - Issue Book, 01/02/2004] [5]

[No Child Left Behind - Title I] [1]

[No Child Left Behind - Title I] [2]
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https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/Bennett-Jessica--DPC.pdf

[No Child Left Behind - Title 1] [3] 8
[RAND Corporation and Education] [1] 9
[RAND Corporation and Education] [2] 9
[RAND Corporation and Education] [3] 9
[RAND Corporation and Education] [4] 9
[RAND Corporation and Education] [5] 9
[RAND Corporation and Education] [6] 9
[RAND Corporation and Education] [7] 9
[Teachers and School Improvement] [1] 10
[Teachers and School Improvement] [2] 10
[Teachers and School Improvement] [3] 10
[Teachers and School Improvement] [4] 10
[Teachers and School Improvement] [5] 10
[Teachers and School Improvement] [6] 10
[Teachers and School Improvement] [7] 10
Braunstein, Todd - General Files
[USA v. The Board of Education of Crisp County, et al.] [1] 2
[USA v. The Board of Education of Crisp County, et al.] [2] 2
Braunstein, Todd - Immigration Files
[Office of Vocational and Adult Education] 2
Bridgeland, John - Subject Files
Education: Conservative Points 6
Education: Education 6
Education: Policy Working Group 6
Education: Vouchers 6
Buckland. Susan - Subject Files
Education 2
A New Era: Revitalizing Special Education for Children and Their Families 3

National Summit Preparation for and Support of Youth with Disabilities in
Postsecondary Education & Employment: Implications for Policy, Priorities,

and Practice 3
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services [1] 3
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services [2] 3
Book - People with Disabilities on Tribal Lands: Education, Health Care, Vocational
Rehabilitation, and Independent Living 4

Cantos VII, Olegario (Ollie) - Health Files

AED - Academy for Educational Development [AIDS] 3
Hall, Philo D. - Printed Materials

[A Quality Teacher in Every Classroom] 22
Holand. Anna Lisa - Chron Files

04/20/2005 National Teacher of the Year Event 1

05/03/2005 NCLB (No Child Left Behind) Briefing (on AF1) 1

06/27/2005 NCLB (No Child Left Behind) Progress Meeting 1


https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Braunstein-Todd.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Braunstein-Todd.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/Bridgeland-John--DPC.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Buckland-Susan--DPC-3.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2022-05/Cantos%20VII%20Olegario%20Ollie%20%20DPC%202-2022.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2022-05/Hall-Philo--Printed-Material2022_0.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2022-05/DPC-Holand-2022.pdf

09/06/2005 Meeting and Statement on Efforts for Recovery in Schools

[Post-Katrina] 1
06/08/2005 School Choice Policy Time [1] 1
06/08/2005 School Choice Policy Time [2] 1
10/19/2005 Meeting on NAEP (National Assessment of Educational Progress)
with Secretary [Margaret] Spellings 2
12/19/2005 School Choice Policy Time 2
01/09/2006 NCLB (No Child Left Behind) Anniversary 2
Hotze, Rebekah - Subject Files
Hurricane Katrina: Education
Hughes, Kristin - Subject Files
National Teacher of the Year Event 2006 2
Lefkowitz, Jay - Subject Files
Early Childhood 7
Education & Economy 7
Head Start Event 07/07/2003 12
Higher Education 12 HR 3801 [Educational Technical Assistance Act of 2002] 15
IDEA (Individuals with Disabilities Education Act) 15
IDEA (Individuals with Disabilities Education Act) Policy Time 06/04/2002 15
Policy Time regarding Special Education 06/18/2003 25
[School Choice] DC School Choice Event 07/01/2003 27
[School Choice] Policy Time regarding DC School Choice 06/24/2003 27
Education [Folder 1] [1] 48
Education [Folder 1] [2] 48
Education [Folder 1] [3] 48
Education [Folder 1] [4] 48
Education [Folder 1] [5] 48
Education [Folder 1] [6] 48
Education [Folder 2]: [Education] [Folder 1] [1] 48
Education [Folder 2]: [Education] [Folder 1] [2] 48
Education [Folder 2]: [Education] [Folder 1] [3] 48
Education [Folder 2]: [Education] [Folder 1] [4] 49
Education [Folder 2]: [Education] [Folder 1] [5] 49
Education [Folder 2]: [Education] [Folder 2] 49
Education [Folder 2]: NCLB (No Child Left Behind) 49
Event 06/10/2003 Education [Folder 2]: Policy Time regarding AYP (Adequate
Yearly Progress) 10/29/2002 49
Education [Folder 2]: Policy Time regarding DC School Choice 05/27/2003 49
[Head Start]: [Question] 49
[Head Start]: [United States Conference of Catholic Bishops] 49
[Head Start]: Policy Time regarding Head Start and Welfare 05/28/2003 49
[Head Start]: Policy Time regarding Head Start Move 12/12/2002 49
School Choice 51 School Prayer 51
Schacht, Diana - Subject Files
Administrative [Folder 1]: No Child Left Behind 1

Character Education [1] [Campaign Finance Reform]


https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2022-05/Hughes-Kristin--DPC-2022.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-12/Lefkowitz-Jay--DPC.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Schacht-DianaDPC-1.pdf

Character Education [2] [Campaign Finance Reform]
Character Education [3] [Campaign Finance Reform]

Sheehy, Jennifer - General Files
Education 1 IDEA (Individuals with Disabilities Education Act)

Smarick, Andrew - Education Files
FB (Faith-Based) Urban Schools Report 1
NCLB (No Child Left Behind)
NCLB (No Child Left Behind) Regulations
SES (Supplemental Educational Services)
[White House] Summit [onInner-City Children and Faith-Based Schools]

Zinsmeister, W. Karl - Subject Files
College: Higher Education 2007 Legislation [1]
College: Higher Education 2007 Legislation [2]
College: Higher Education 2008
College: Higher Education Commission [1]
College: Higher Education Commission [2]
College: Higher Education Commission [3]
College: Higher Education Commission [4]
College: Higher Education Commission [5]
College: NELNET (National Education Loan Network) [1]
College: NELNET (National Education Loan Network) [2]
College: NELNET (National Education Loan Network) [3]
DPC Priorities: Department of Education Priorities 2006-2008
Education II
Education II: Budget
Education II: Charters
Education II: Education Event, POTUS, 10/05/2006
Education II: Education Issues May 2007
Education II: Foreign Language
Education II: Head Start
Education II: High School
Education II: JROTC (Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps)
Education II: Math Panel March 2008
Education II: New Orleans Schools
Education II: Pell Grants for Kids
Education II: Performance Declines with Time in School — US
Education II: Reading First
Education II: School Choice [1]
Education II: School Choice [2]
Education II: States Compared
Education II: TIMSS (Trends in International Mathematics and Science Study)
Results December 2008 [1]
Education II: TIMSS (Trends in International Mathematics and Science Study)
Results December 2008 [2]
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https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2022-05/Sheehy-Jennifer.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Smarick-Andrew.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2022-05/Zinsmeister-W-Karl--DPC-2022.pdf

Faith Based and Community Initiatives, White House Office of
Henderson, Kristin - Dungeon Files
Department of Education Barriers in the Grants Process [1]
Department of Education Barriers in the Grants Process [2]
Department of Education Barriers in the Grants Process [3]
HHS, Creating a 21st Century Head Start, Final Report of the Advisory
Committee on Head Start Quality and Expansion
Henderson, Kristin - Outreach Organization Contact Files
Adult Education Resource Guide
Connecticut Urban Education Fund
Delaware Educational Ecumenical Council on Children and Families
FASTEN (The Faith and Service Technical Education Network)
Hope Partnership for Education
International Education Foundation
JEWELS (Joining Enterprise with Education for Lifelong Success)
PESCO (Pleasantville Educational Supply Corp) International
PUENTE (People United to Enrich the Neighborhood through Education)
Learning Center
Sikh Council on Religion and Education
Washington Education Foundation

Scott. Mark - Subject Files

PAEF (Pennsylvania Alcohol Education Foundation)
Staff Secretary, White House Office of

Yon Der Heydt, Thomas (Tommy) - Bush Record Policy Memos
Higher Education and Job Training: A Timeline (2001 - 2008)

No Child Left Behind: A Timeline (2001 - 2008) [1]
No Child Left Behind: A Timeline (2001 - 2008) [2]
No Child Left Behind: A Timeline (2001 - 2008) [3]
School Choice: A Timeline (2001 - 2008) [1]
School Choice: A Timeline (2001 - 2008) [2]

Strategic Initiatives, White House Office of
Book Collection

An Education Agenda: Let Parents Choose Their Children's School. National

Center for Policy and Children First America

USA Freedom Corps
Dunn, Kari - General Files
[Civic Education and Engagement] [1]
[Civic Education and Engagement] [2]
[Civic Education and Engagement] [3]
[Civic Education and Engagement] [4]
[Historical Illiteracy and Civic Education] [1]
[Historical Illiteracy and Civic Education] [2]
Headley, Jessica - Subject Files
[American Enterprise Institute - Articles on Education]
Headley, Jessica - General Files
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https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2019-04/OFBCI---Henderson.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2019-04/OFBCI---Henderson.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Scott-Mark-OFBCI-82714.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/white-house-staff-member-office-files/staff-secretary-office-thomas-tommy-von-der-heydt-bush-record-policy-memos
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/Dunn-Kari--USAFC.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Headley-Jessica--USAFC.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Headley-Jessica--USAFC.pdf

Higher Education 2

Higher Education Honor Roll 2

NCLB (No Child Left Behind) 3
Headl ica — Publication

High School Dropout 6
Lyons, Therese - Subject Files

Education Commission on the States - Service Learning 36

No Child Left Behind 37

Materials processed under FOIA

These records are from the White House Office of Records Management (ORM), Staff Member
Office Files (SMOF), or George W. Bush Presidential Electronic Records and were processed as
part of a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request.

Entire FOIAs Related to Education

2014-0528-F
Records Related to Laura Bush's Trip to Ghana to Launch the Africa Education Initiative
in 2006
2014-0532-F
Mrs. Laura Bush's Trip to India in March 200614-0528-F
2015-0110-F
Records on Linda Schrenko, 2001-2002
2014-0402-F
Photos from Various Presidential Trips
2015-0113-F
Secretary of Education Rod Paige's Visits to Atlanta in 2002
2016-0105-F
Education Speeches and Events on January 8-9, 2002, including the Bill Signing for the
No Child Left Behind Act
2018-0009-P

The Nomination and Appointment of Brett Kavanaugh as Judge on the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit

2018-0011-P

Records related to Brett Kavanaugh’s Service in the White House Counsel’s Office from
the White House Office of Records Management

2021- -F

WHTYV Video Footage of the Leadership Forum at Justina Road Elementary School on
September 10, 2001


https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Headley-Jessica--USAFC.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/Lyons-Therese--USAFC.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/foia-requests/2014-0528-f-records-related-laura-bushs-trip-ghana-launch-africa-education-initiative-2006
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/foia-requests/2014-0528-f-records-related-laura-bushs-trip-ghana-launch-africa-education-initiative-2006
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-09/20150110f-findingaid.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/20140402f-findingaid.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/foia-requests/2015-0113-f-secretary-education-rod-paiges-visits-atlanta-2002
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-09/20160105f-findingaid.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2018-07/t117-037f-b_kav_binder-3-20180009p.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2019-02/t081-026i-460567-20180011p.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2023-06/20210038f-findingaid.pdf

Individual Folders Processed under FOIA related to Education

Note: White House Office of Records Management (ORM) files are excluded from this list due
to limitations in search capabilities. Additionally, physical box numbers are not included in this
list. Consult the finding aid for each FOIA request to identify what box the folder is located in.

2014-0158-F
Staff Secretary, White House Office of the
Miers, Harriet E. - Presidential Remarks

Remarks at Emma E. Booker Elementary School - Sarasota, Florida - 09/11/2001
[755754]

2014-0215-F[1]
Staft Secretary, White House Office of
Kavanaugh, Brett - Speech Files
09/22/2004 - Focus on Education - King of Prussia, Pennsylvania [767624]

2014-0216-F[1]
Records Management, White House Office of
Subject Files - SP1142 (Remarks At U.S. University Presidents Summit On International
Education, U.S. Department of State, Washington, D.C., 01/05/2006)
682823
Domestic Policy Council
Spellings, Margaret LaMontagne — Resumes
Paige, [Roderick] Rod [U.S. Secretary of Education Prospects]
Paige, [Roderick] Rod
Presidential Personnel, White House Office of
Bullock, Katja — Appointee Files — Presidential Appointments, Senate
Spellings, Margaret — Secretary of Education
Speechwriting, White House Office of
Michel, Christopher (Chris) - Chron Files
Announcement for Secretary of Education Margaret Spellings, 11/17/2004
Staft Secretary, White House Office of
Kavanaugh, Brett - Speech Files
01/31/2005 - Swearing-in of Education Secretary Margaret Spellings [769354]

2014-0231-F[1]
Staff Secretary, White House Office of the
Kavanaugh, Brett - Speech Files
09/27/2004 - Focus on Education; Springfield, Ohio [767641]

2014-0483-F
Office of Laura Bush - Correspondence
Becker, Emmaley
[Christmas Card from Canton High School]
[Christmas Card from Ruben Hinojosa Elementary School]


https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/foia-requests/2014-0158-f-records-george-w-bush-laura-bush-joshua-bolten-andrew-card-ari-fleischer-karl-rove-karen
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2023-08/20140215f1-findingaid_0.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/20140216f1-findingaid.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2023-08/20140231f1-findingaid.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/20140483f-findingaid.pdf

Bulk Materials

Materials from these collections were created in bulk quantities for use at White House events,
for dissemination to the public or government officials, or for the support of administrative
functions. Items often appear in the collection numerous times because they were located in
boxes attributed to different offices within the White House.

Bush 43 Sample Collection

Bulk Pallet Sampling
Invitations - White House Conference on Preparing Tomorrow's Teachers, 2
03/05/2002
Invitations - White House Conference on School Libraries, 06/04/2002, 2
Office of Laura Bush - Correspondence
Proclamations - Education and Sharing Day, USA, 2007 5

Office of Laura Bush - Projects and Policy
Packets - White House Conference on Preparing Tomorrow's Teachers, 03/05/2002

[Folder 1-3] 7

Packets - White House Summit on Early Childhood Cognitive Development,

07/26/2001- 07/27/2001 [Folder 1-3] 7-8

Printed Materials - Early Childhood Initiative: Ready to Read, Ready to Learn,

Good Start, Grow Smart, 07/29/2002 8

Printed Materials - Forging a New Partnership of Hope [No Child Left Behind] 8

Printed Materials - A Quality Teacher in Every Classroom, March 2002 8

Printed Materials - The White House Conference on School Libraries,

Proceedings, 06/04/2002 [Folder 1-3] 9-10
Office of Laura Bush — Scheduling

Letters - FLELE (First Lady Elementary Events) (School Year) 10

Calligraphy Office, White House
Printed Ephemera
07/26/2001-07/27/2001 - The White House Summit on Early Childhood Cognitive

Development - Invitations and Information Cards 2
07/26/2001 - 07/27/2001 - The White House Summit on Early Childhood Cognitive
Development - Program 2
05/11/2006 - Reception Honoring Communities in Schools — Invitations 15
02/04/2002 - The White House Conference on Preparing Tomorrow's Teachers
Invitations 4

03/05/2002 - Luncheon on the occasion of the White House Conference on
Preparing Tomorrow's Teachers — Menus 4 03/05/2002 - White House

Conference on Preparing Tomorrow's Teachers — Invitations 4
06/04/2002 - White House Conference on School Libraries — Invitations 5

Presidential Correspondence, Office of
Presidential Proclamations - Blue Line Proclamations
Education and Sharing Day, USA, 04/04/2001
Education and Sharing Day, USA, 03/24/2002
National Charter Schools Week, 04/28/2002 - 05/04/2002
National School Lunch Week, 10/13/2002 - 10/19/2002
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https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/Bush-43-Sample-Collection.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/white-house-staff-member-office-files/calligraphy-office-white-house-printed-ephemera
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/white-house-staff-member-office-files/blue-line-proclamations

Education and Sharing Day, USA, 04/13/2003

National Charter Schools Week, 04/27/2003 - 05/03/2003

National School Lunch Week, 10/12/2003 - 10/18/2003

National Charter Schools Week, 05/02/2004 - 05/08/2004

National School Lunch Week, 10/10/2004 - 10/16/2004

Education and Sharing Day, USA, 04/20/2005

National Charter Schools Week, 05/01/2005 - 05/07/2005

National School Lunch Week, 10/09/2005 - 10/15/2005

Education and Sharing Day, USA, 04/09/2006

National Charter Schools Week, 04/30/2006 - 05/06/2006

National School Lunch Week, 10/08/2006 - 10/14/2006

Education and Sharing Day, USA, 03/30/2007

National Charter Schools Week, 04/29/2007 - 05/05/2007

National School Lunch Week, 10/14/2007 - 10/20/2007

Education and Sharing Day, USA, 04/16/2008

National Charter Schools Week, 05/04/2008 - 05/10/2008
Presidential Proclamations - Proclamations

04/04/2001 - Education and Sharing Day, U.S.A.

04/29/2007 - National Charter Schools Week
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Electronic Records

These records include email messages created or received using the White House email system,;
the files from the shared network drives used by various offices in the White House; and the data
from the various records management, scheduling, and appointment systems used during the
Administration of President George W. Bush.

Exchange - Presidential

Kress, Alexander B. (Sandy): Education Email, 01/20/2001 to 06/14/2001 (NOTE: A portion of
this material is available in electronic format through the George W. Bush Presidential Library
website.)

Online Resources

Archived White House website
In January 2009, the White House archived its website as a method of preserving the online
presence of the Administration of President George W. Bush. The site is a resource for
photographs, press releases, and other public records of the Bush Presidency. (NOTE: This site is
no longer updated; some links may no longer work properly.)
The White House maintained two sections of the site specific to Education: a section on
the Education “Policies in Focus” and a separate section about Mrs. Bush’s Education
efforts.

No Child Left Behind Act - Congress.gov
The full text of the No Child Left Behind Act, the centerpiece of President George W. Bush’s
education policy.

Video Gallery

11


https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/research/finding-aids/white-house-staff-member-office-files/proclamations
http://georgewbushlibrary.smu.edu/Research/Presidential-Records/White-House-Email#Email
http://georgewbushlibrary.smu.edu/Research/Presidential-Records/White-House-Email#Email
https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/index.html
http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/infocus/education/
http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/firstlady/education.html
http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/firstlady/education.html
http://congress.gov
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/explore/galleries

This gallery consists of videos recorded by the White House Communications Agency (WHCA).
Selections related to Education:
President Bush signs the No Child Left Behind Education Bill, January 8, 2002

Digital Documents and Photographs from the George W. Bush Presidential Library
Amendments to the National Education Statistics Act (NAEP) (3/14/01)

Charter Schools Prompting Change in School Districts

Contact sheets of photographs recording President George W. Bush'’s trip to Liberia for a
Roundtable on Education

Economic Report of the President

Ending the Education Recession Booklet
H.R. 1. the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 Summary — House Passed

Invitation to Celebration for Passage of No Child Left Behind Hosted by Chairman John
Boehner

Mrs. Laura Bush Works with Children During a Visit to the Kindergarten Class at the Alice M.
Harte Elementary School in New Orleans, Louisiana

Mrs. Laura Bush and U.S. Secretary of Education Margaret Spellings visit the Sixth Grade
Language Arts Class at the Avon Avenue Elementary School, March 16, 2006 in Newark, New
Jersey

Mrs. Laura Bush poses for a photo with students at Hueytown Elementary School in
Birmingham, Alabama, July 14, 2004

President George W. Bush Helps to Paint a Mural on Martin Luther King, Jr. Day at Cardozo
Senior High School in Washington, DC

President George W. Bush participates in a reading demonstration the morning of Tuesday. Sept.
11,2001, at Emma E. Booker Elementary School in Sarasota, Fla.

President George W. Bush Takes Students from Cleveland Elementary School on a Tour of the
White House

President George W. Bush Visits with Fourth Graders at Pierre Laclede Elementary School in St.
Louis, Missouri

President I Bush Visits Students at Hora reeley Elementa hool in Chica
Illinois

Staff Draft H.R. 1. No Child Left Behind
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https://georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_ZYK91004_OPD.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_8JQB2004_OPD.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2021-04/2015-0194-F_Liberia_2a_contact_sheet.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2021-04/2015-0194-F_Liberia_2a_contact_sheet.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2020-05/ERP_2009.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6705
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_TX0C2004_OPD.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_8P932004_OPD.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_8P932004_OPD.pdf
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6062
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6062
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6008
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6008
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6008
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6049
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6049
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6063
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6063
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6106443129_b5f09a655c_k.jpg
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6106443129_b5f09a655c_k.jpg
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6060
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6060
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6065
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6065
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6064
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/media/6064
https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_ODM71004_OPD.pdf

Statement of U.S. Secretary of Education Rod Paige Regarding Introduction of H.R. 1

Talking Points on “Real Results, Remaining Challenges: Th f Texas E ion Reform”

Title VII: Accountability

Updated: 12/07/2024
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https://www.georgewbushlibrary.gov/sites/default/files/2017-06/P_H35L1004_OPD.pdf
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